
From: BACHMAN Jeff
To: ROOT Jenny
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Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
 
From: NOMURA Ranei 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:44 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff
Cc: KUCINSKI Michael
Subject: RE: Division 12
 
We talked about it with Les and Bryan. Here is the last email on the subject. Apologies for not
sending them to you; I thought Les and Bryan were going to do that. We also asked them to take all
of onsite out of 340-012-055 so I’m not sure how they think that should be done.
 
From: BACHMAN Jeff 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:51 AM
To: NOMURA Ranei
Cc: KUCINSKI Michael
Subject: RE: Division 12
 
Hi Ranei:  I don’t recall, and have no record of, receiving any proposed changes to -0060.  I don’t
think it’s too late to suggest some though.
 
Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
 
From: NOMURA Ranei 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:43 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff
Cc: KUCINSKI Michael
Subject: RE: Division 12
 
I am working my way through this draft and I noticed the onsite sewage disposal classification
changes for 340-012-006 are not included. Are those expected to be presented at a different time?
 
Thanks!
 
From: BACHMAN Jeff 
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		From

		KUCINSKI Michael

		To

		CARLOUGH Les; SMITH Bryan; NOMURA Ranei

		Recipients

		CARLOUGH.Les@deq.state.or.us; SMITH.Bryan@deq.state.or.us; NOMURA.Ranei@deq.state.or.us



Here is what we came up with today. 



 



Thanks all!



 



Mike
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340-012-0060


Onsite Sewage Disposal Classification of Violations


(1) Class I:


(a) Performing sewage disposal services without a current license;


(b) Installing or causing to be installed an onsite wastewater treatment system or any part thereof, or repairing or causing to be repaired any part thereof, without first obtaining a permit;


(c) Disposing of septic tank, holding tank, chemical toilet, privy or other treatment facility contents in a manner or location not authorized by the department; or


(d) Owning, operating or using an onsite wastewater treatment system that is discharging sewage or effluent to the ground surface or into waters of the state.; or


(e) Failing to comply with statute, rule, license or permit requirements regarding notification of a spill or upset condition, which results in a non-permitted discharge to public waters. 


(2) Class II:


(a) Failing to meet the requirements for satisfactory completion within 30 days after written notification or posting of a Correction Notice at the site;


(b) Operating or using a nonwater-carried waste disposal facility without first obtaining a letter of authorization or permit;


(c) Operating or using an onsite wastewater treatment system or part thereof without first obtaining a Certificate of Satisfactory Completion or WPCF permit;


(d) Advertising or representing oneself as being in the business of performing sewage disposal services without a current license;


(e) Placing into service, reconnecting to or changing the use of an onsite wastewater treatment system in a manner that increases the projected daily sewage flow into the system without first obtaining an authorization notice, construction permit, alteration permit, or repair permit, or WPCF permit;


(f) Failing to connect all plumbing fixtures to, or failing to discharge wastewater or sewage into, a department-approved system, unless failure results in sewage discharging to the ground surface or to waters of the state;


(g) Allowing, by a licensed sewage disposal business, an uncertified installer to supervise or be responsible for the construction or installation of a system or part thereof;


(h) Failing to submit an annual maintenance report, by a service provider of alternative treatment technologies; or


(i) Failing to report that a required operation and maintenance contract has been terminated, by a service provider of alternative treatment technologies;.


(j) Exceeding an effluent limit concentration in a WPCF permit for discharge to a soil absorption system;


(k) Exceeding the maximum daily flow limits in a WPCF permit to a system;


(l) Failing to collect monitoring data required in Schedule B of a WPCF permit;


(m) Making unauthorized changes, modifications, repairs, or alterations to a facility operating under a WPCF permit;


(n) Violating any management, monitoring, or operational plan established pursuant to a WPCF permit unless otherwise classified; or


(o) Failing to submit a report or plan as required by rule, permit, or license unless otherwise classified.


(3) Class III:


(a) Failing to obtain an operation and maintenance contract from a certified service provider, by an owner of an alternative treatment technology, recirculating gravel filter or commercial sand filter; or


(b) Placing an existing onsite wastewater treatment system into service or changing the dwelling or type of commercial facility, without first obtaining an authorization notice, where the design flow of the system is not exceeded.;


 





Stat. Auth.: ORS 454.050, 454.625 & 468.020
Stats. Implemented: ORS 454.635, 454.645 & 468.090 - 468.140
Hist.: DEQ 78, f. 9-6-74, ef. 9-25-74; DEQ 4-1981, f. & ef. 2-6-81; DEQ 22-1984, f. & ef. 11-8-84; DEQ 22-1988, f. & cert. ef. 9-14-88; DEQ 4-1989, f. & cert. ef. 3-14-89; DEQ 15-1990, f. & cert. ef. 3-30-90; DEQ 21-1992, f. & cert. ef. 8-11-92; DEQ 19-1998, f. & cert. ef. 10-12-98; DEQ 3-2005, f. 2-10-05, cert. ef. 3-1-05; DEQ 4-2006, f. 3-29-06, cert. ef. 3-31-06





340-012-0145


Determination of Aggravating or Mitigating Factors


(1) Each of the aggravating or mitigating factors is determined, as described below, and then applied to the civil penalty formula in OAR 340-012-0045(2).


(2) "P" is whether the respondent has any prior significant actions (PSAs). A violation becomes a PSA on the date the first FEA in which it is cited is issued.


(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the values for "P" and the finding that supports each are as follows:


(A) 0 if no PSAs or there is insufficient information on which to base a finding under this section.


(B) 1 if the PSA included one Class II violation or two Class III violations.


(C) 2 if the PSA (s) included one Class I violation or Class I equivalent.


(D) For each additional Class I violation or Class I equivalent, the value of "P" is increased by 1.


(b) The value of "P" will not exceed 10.


(c) If any of the PSAs were issued under ORS 468.996, the value of "P" will be 10.


(d) In determining the value of "P," the department will:


(A) Reduce the value of "P" by:


(i) 2 if all the formal enforcement actions in which PSAs were cited were issued more than three years before the date the current violation occurred.


(ii) 4 if all the formal enforcement actions in which PSAs were cited were issued more than five years before the date the current violation occurred.


(B) Include the PSAs:


(i) At all facilities owned or operated by the same violator within the state of Oregon; and


(ii) That involved the same media (air, water or land) and department subprogram as the violations that are the subject of the current FEA.


(e) In applying subsection (2)(d)(A), the value of "P" may not be reduced below zero.


(f) PSAs that are more than ten years old are not included in determining the value of "P."


(3) "H" is the respondent's history of correcting PSAs.


(a) The values for "H" and the finding that supports each are as follows:


(A) -2 if the Respondent corrected all violations cited as PSAs.


(B) -1 if the violations were uncorrectable and the respondent took reasonable efforts to minimize the effects of the violations cited as PSAs; or


(C) 0 if there is no prior history or if there is insufficient information on which to base a finding under paragraphs (3)(a)(A) or (B).


(b) The sum of values for "P" and "H" may not be less than 1 unless the respondent took extraordinary efforts to correct or minimize the effects of all PSAs. In no case may the sum of the values of "P" and "H" be less than zero.


(4) "O" is whether the violation was repeated or ongoing.


(a) The values for "O" and the finding that supports each are as follows:


(A) 0 if the violation existed for one day or less and did not recur on the same day, or if there is insufficient information on which to base a finding under paragraphs (4)(a)(B) through (4)(a)(D).


(B) 2 if the violation recurred on the same day, or existed for or occurred on more than one day up to and including six days, which need not be consecutive days.


(C) 3 if the violation existed for or occurred from seven to 28 days, which need not be consecutive days.


(D) 4 if the violation existed for or occurred on more than 28 days, which need not be consecutive days.


(b) The department may, at its discretion, assess separate penalties for each day that a violation occurs. If the department does so, the O factor for each affected violation will be set at 0.


(5) "M" is the mental state of the respondent. For any violation where the findings support more than one mental state, the mental state with the highest value will apply.


(a) The values for "M" and the finding that supports each are as follows:


(A) 0 if there is insufficient information on which to base a finding under paragraphs (5)(a)(B) through (5)(a)(D).


(B) 2 if the respondent's conduct was negligent or the respondent had constructive knowledge (reasonably should have known) that the conduct would be a violation. Holding a permit that prohibits or requires conduct is presumed to constitute at least constructive knowledge and may be actual knowledge depending on the specific facts of the case.


(C) 6 if the respondent's conduct was reckless, or the respondent had actual knowledge that its conduct would be a violation and respondent's conduct was intentional. A respondent that previously received a Notice of Noncompliance, WL, PEN or any FEA for the same violation is presumed to have actual knowledge. Holding a permit that prohibits or requires conduct may be actual knowledge depending on the specific facts of the case.


(D) 10 if respondent acted flagrantly.


(6) "C" is the respondent's efforts to correct the violation.


(a) The values for "C" and the finding that supports each are as follows:


(A) -3 if the respondent made extraordinary efforts to correct the violation, or took extraordinary efforts to minimize the effects of the violation.


(B) -2 if the respondent made reasonable efforts to correct the violation, reasonable affirmative efforts to minimize the effects of the violation, or extraordinary efforts to ensure the violation would not be repeated.


(C) -1 if the respondent eventually made efforts to correct the violation, or took affirmative efforts to minimize the effects of the violation.


(D) 0 if there is insufficient information to make a finding under paragraphs (6)(a)(A) through (6)(a)(C), or (6)(a)(E), or if the violation or the effects of the violation could not be corrected or minimized.


(E) 2 if the respondent did not address the violation as described in paragraphs (6)(a)(A) through (6)(a)(C) and the facts do not support a finding under paragraph (6)(a)(D).


Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 & 468.130
Stats. Implemented: ORS 459.376, 459.995, 465.900, 465.992, 466.990 - 994, 468.090 - 140 & 468B.450 Hist.: DEQ 4-2005, f. 5-13-05, cert. ef. 6-1-05









Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:38 AM
To: [WQ] Managers
Cc: NOMURA Ranei
Subject: FW: Division 12
 
Attached are the most recent draft division 12 revisions which are to be shared soon with the
advisory committee.  There are a number of changes/additions to water quality matrix
assignments.  Please review and let me know if you have any comments by Friday.  This is not the
last crack at revisions, but it is a step further along towards adoption in August.  This draft does
include proposed increases to the civil penalty matrices developed by the advisory committee
which have not previously been shared with you all. 
 
Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
 
 
 


